CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

November 2019 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In October 2019, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **7 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- E&E Recalls Bedroom Dressers Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards (20-002)
- Ridgewood Recalls Four-Drawer Dressers Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards (20-003)
- Signature Hardware Recalls Bath Stools Due to Fall and Injury Hazards (20-701)
- Fluidfreeride Recalls Mercane WideWheel Electric Scooters Due to Fall and Injury Hazards (20-702)
- IKEA Recalls Infant Bibs Due to Choking Hazard (20-008)
- Soft Play Recalls Spider Climb Playground Climbers Due to Fall Hazard (20-704)
- New Port Sales Recalls All-Gloo Craft Clue Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Closure Requirements (20-015)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=WIDATCP_161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#20-002) E & E Co. Ltd., dba JLA Home, of Fremont, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,800 INK+IVY Renu three-drawer dressers. This recall involves the INK+IVY Renu dressers made from multicolored pine wood. The dressers have three drawers and metal legs. Each is about 36 inches tall and weighs about 73 pounds. The INK+IVY brand name can be found on a hanging tag attached to a dresser drawer. Stickers on the back of each recalled dresser display "E&E CO., LTD" the date of manufacture, PO numbers and the words "MADE IN VIETNAM."

Problem: The recalled dressers are unstable if they are not anchored to the wall, posing serious tip-over and entrapment hazards that can result in death or injuries to children. The dressers do not comply with the performance requirements of the U.S. voluntary industry standard (ASTM 2057-17).

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled dressers unless properly anchored to the wall and place them in an area that children cannot access. Contact E&E for a full refund with free dresser pick-up or a free tipover restraint kit and a one-time free in-home installation of the kit. Consumers can also choose to receive a pre-paid packaging label to ship their recalled dresser back to E&E for a full refund check or a \$400 Designerliving.com store credit. Consumers can contact E&E toll-free at 844-701-5979 from 7 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. PT Monday through Friday or online at www.ee1994.com and click on "Recall" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/E-E-Recalls-Bedroom-Dressers-Due-to-Tip-Over-and-Entrapment-Hazards#

Release Number: (#20-003) Ridgewood Industries Inc., of Canada, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1 million Belmont four-drawer dressers. This recall includes Belmont four-drawer dressers with plastic drawer glides. The recalled dressers were sold in two sizes and four colors, each with its own model number, which can be found on the instruction manual that came with each.

Problem: The recalled dressers are unstable and can tip over if not anchored to the wall, posing serious tip-over and entrapment hazards that can result in death or injuries to children. Additionally, those models of dressers over 30 inches tall do not comply with the performance requirements of the U.S. voluntary industry standard (ASTM F2057-14).

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using any recalled dresser that is not properly anchored to a wall and place them in an area that children cannot access. Contact Ridgewood to receive a free anchoring kit, including a wall anchor strap. Consumers can request a one-time, free in-home installation of the wall anchor strap. Consumers can contact Ridgewood toll-free at 888-222-7460 Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT, or visit www.ameriwood.com and click on "Support" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Ridgew ood-Recalls-Four-Drawer-Dressers-Due-to-Tip-Over-and-Entrapment-Hazards#

Release Number: (#20-701) Clawfoot Supply LLC, d/b/a Signature Hardware, of Erlanger, Ky., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 200 Luyten resin bath stools. This recall involves Luyten white matte resin bath stools measuring about 16 inches wide by 11 inches deep by 17 inches high. Each features geometric cutouts on the sides, and each was sold with the SKU number 398753 printed on purchase receipts and email order confirmations.

Problem: The bath stools can break during use, posing fall and injury hazards.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bath stools and contact Signature Hardware for a full refund. Signature Hardware is contacting purchasers directly about the recall. Consumers can contact Signature Hardware toll-free at 866-855-2284 from 8 a.m. to 9 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET on Saturday, 12 noon to 6 p.m. ET on Sunday; or online at www.signaturehardware.com and click on "Product Recall" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Signatur e-Hardware-Recalls-Bath-Stools-Due-to-Fall-and-Injury-Hazards-Recall-Alert#

Release Number: (#20-702) Leitmotif Services, d/b/a fluidfreeride, of Miami, Florida, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,800 Mercane WideWheel electric kick scooters. This recall involves all Mercane WideWheel electric kick scooters. The foldable electric scooters are gray aluminum alloy and have four-inch-wide wheels. WideWheel and Mercane are printed on the scooter's platform. The recalled scooters have a single 500W motor with an 8.8Ah battery or dual 500W motors with a 13.2Ah battery.

Problem: The brake caliper can fail causing the rider to lose control and suffer serious bodily harm, posing fall and injury hazards.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the electric scooters and contact fluidfreeride for a free repair. fluidfreeride is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact fluidfreeride toll-free at 855-949-0192 from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, e-mail support@fluidfreeride.com or go to www.fluidfreeride.com and click on Recall at the top of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/fluidfree ride-Recalls-Mercane-WideWheel-Electric-Scooters-Due-to-Fall-and-Injury-Hazards-Recall-Alert#

Release Number: (#20-008) IKEA Supply AG, of Switzerland, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 7,000 MATVRA infant bibs. This recall involves the MATVRÅ bibs for infants sold in a two pack with one blue and one red bib with a snap at the back of the neck. The blue bib has a green seam along the outside with white polka dots. The red bib has a yellow seam along the outside with red polka dots. MATVRA, IKEA and the IKEA logo are printed on a white tag on the back of the bib.

Problem: The snap on the bibs can detach, posing a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bibs and return them to any IKEA store for a full refund. Consumers can contact IKEA toll-free at 888-966-4532 anytime or online at www.ikea-usa.com and click on Product Recalls at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/IKEA-Recalls-Infant-Bibs-Due-to-Choking-Hazard#

Release Number: (#20-704) Soft Play LLC, of Huntersville, N.C., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 200 spider climb playground climbers. This recall involved Spider Climb enclosed vertical rope and plastic platform playground climbers installed in approximately 200 McDonald's Restaurant Play Places. The climbers are designed with plastic platforms, ropes, cables and chains for children to scale inside a multi-level enclosed tower assembly.

Problem: The climbing level platforms were designed too far apart, posing a fall hazard to children who can fall climbing from one level to the next.

What to do: Soft Play has contacted all purchasers directly and installed all additional platforms free of charge to reduce the distance between platforms. Consumers can contact Soft Play collect at 704-948-3442 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at www.softplay.com and click on "Recall Alert" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Soft-Play-Recalls-Spider-Climb-Playground-Climbers-Due-to-Fall-Hazard-Recall-Alert#

Release Number: (#20-015) New Port Sales Inc., of San Juan, PR, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 46,000 All-Gloo craft clue. This recall involves bottles of All-Gloo Craft Glue in 2-, 4- and 8-ounce sizes. The size of each translucent white plastic bottle of recalled glue is printed at the bottom of an orange, white and black label that includes a UPC number unique to that size.

Problem: The glue contains methanol and poses a poisoning hazard to young children if ingested. The packaging is not child-resistant as required by the Poisoning Prevention Packaging Act.

What to do: Consumers should immediately remove the recalled glue from the reach of children and return it to the store where purchased for a full refund. Consumers can contact New Port Sales collect at 787-793-6201 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, e-mail info@newportsales.com or online at www.newportsales.com and click on "Recall" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/New-Port-Sales-Recalls-All-Gloo-Craft-Glue-Due-to-Failure-to-Meet-Child-Resistant-Closure-Requirements-Poison-Hazard-to-Children#